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Addendum No. Two 

 
Date Addendum Issued:  December 19, 2018 

 
Issuing Office 
Department of Natural Resources, Procurement Section, 
550 West 7th Ave., Suite 1330, Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
Phone: 269-8687 ; Fax: 269-8909  
Email dnr.ssd.procurement@alaska.gov 

 
Previous Addenda Issued 
 
Addendum 1 issued December 17, 2018 

 
Project: Purchase and Install Fabric Storage Structure for 
Forestry in Fairbanks, Alaska 
Project No.: RQS 190004134 

 
Date and Hour of Quotes Due 
December 27, 2018, 2:00 pm 

 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

 
Bidder must acknowledge receipt of this addendum prior to the hour and date set for the quotes being due by one of the following 
methods: 
 

(a)   By acknowledging receipt of this addendum on the quote submitted. 
(b)   By telegram or telefacsimile which includes a reference to the project and addendum number. 

 
The bid documents require acknowledgment individually of all addenda to the drawings and/or specifications.  This is a mandatory requirement 
and any quote received without acknowledgment of receipt of addenda may be classified as not being a responsive bid.  If, by virtue of this 
addendum it is desired to modify a quote already submitted, such modification may be made by telegram or telefacsimile provided such a 
telegram or telefacsimile makes reference to this addendum and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified above. 
 

*********************************************************************************************** 
 

Questions / Answers: 
 

1. Question: What do you plan on storing in this building? 

a. Response: This is overflow storage and will contain miscellaneous firefighting supplies. Most items 
will be in fiberboard boxes, palletized and stacked or on pallet shelving. 

2. Question: Can you email me site pictures and/or confirm the site layout showing elevations changes, 
property lines, etc.? 

a. Response: We don’t have any pictures of the site and the pad is currently covered with snow. This 
structure will be on State of Alaska property. The site is a level compacted gravel pad. 

3. Question: Do you having any drawings or height requirements for the fabric building solution? 

a. Response: The structure must be a straight wall design as we will be stacking pallets. There is no 
maximum height so the overhead door and any above door vents, framing, etc. will be the 
determining factor. 

4. Question: Do you have any drawings or additional detail regarding the foundation? 

a. Response: We have no drawings of the site pad. The pad is compacted gravel. 

5. Question: Are there any OSHA requirements we should take into account? 

a. Response: The Department of Natural Resources, Division of Forestry is unaware of any OSHA 
requirements however it is the responsibility of the contractor to determine and comply with any 
OSHA or other federal, state, or local requirements applicable to compliance with the services 
required by this IFQ. 

There are no further changes to this IFQ at this time. 
 



Bidders are required to acknowledge this addendum on the proposal form 
or by FAX prior to the quotes being due. 

 
********************************************************************************************** 

 
Addendum Number Two (2) received. 

 
_______________________________________________________________ 

Name/Title                                                                         Date 
 

_______________________________________________________________ 
Firm 

 
 END OF ADDENDUM 


